

MINUTES OF MEETING

BUREAU OF INDIAN STANDARDS

(METALLURGICAL ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT)

ALLOY STEELS AND FORGING SECTIONAL COMMITTEE, MTD 16

Meeting Date 14 May 2024, (Tuesday)

& Time 10:30 AM

No. of Meeting 28th TC Meeting

Venue Virtual Meeting (New Delhi)

Chairman: Dr. T. Muthukumar Member Secretary: Shri G. Ram Sai Kumar

Members Present:

Sl.			
No.	Organization Name	Member Name	
1.	MISHRA DHATU NIGAM LIMITED, HYDERABAD	A Pani Kishore	
2.	ALL INDIAN STAINLESS INDUSTRIES ASSOCIATION, MUMBAI	Hitendra Bhalaria	
3.	ATOMIC ENERGY REGULATORY BOARD, MUMBAI	Jagannath Mishra	
4.	ATOMIC MINERALS DIRECTORATE FOR EXPLORATION AND RESEARCH, HYDERABAD	Dr. Smeer Durani	
5.	CSIR - NATIONAL METALLURGICAL LABORATORY, JAMSHEDPUR	B. Ravi Kumar	
6.	DIRECTORATE GENERAL OF QUALITY ASSURANCE, NEW DELHI	K Yadav	
7.	INDIAN STAINLESS STEEL DEVELOPMENT	Rohit Kumar	
	ASSOCIATION, GURUGRAM	A K Sharma	
8.		Nisha Goel	
	JINDAL STAINLESS LIMITED, HISAR	V. Narasimha Rao Komisetti	
		Sanjiv Dala	
9.	L&T SSHF	Amol Dange	
٦.		Kavita Bhatia	
10.	MAHINDRA SANYO SPECIAL STEEL PRIVATE LIMITED, KHOPOLI	Sachin Bhambure	
11.	MINISTRY OF STEEL, NEW DELHI	Parmjeet Singh	
12.	MUKAND LIMITED, THANE	Dominic Savio	
13.	SCHAEFFLER INDIA LIMITED, VADODARA	Anshuman Ganeriwala	
14.	SOCIETY OF INDIAN AUTOMOBILE MANUFACTURERS (SIAM), DELHI	Kanishka Chana	
15.	STAR WIRE (INDIA) LIMITED, FARIDABAD	Shivraj Singh Kasana	
15.		Avnish Kumar	
	STEEL AUTHORITY OF INDIA LIMITED (SAIL),		
16.	RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT CENTRE FOR IRON &	S.K. Jha	
	STEEL, RANCHI		
17.	STEEL AUTHORITY OF INDIA LIMITED (SAIL) -	P. Govindrajan	
	SALEM STEEL PLANT, SALEM		
18.	SUNDRAM FASTENERS LIMITED, CHENNAI	Dr. P. Sanmugam	
19.	TATA MOTORS LIMITED, PUNE	Hemant More	
		Anoop Toby	
20.	TATA STEEL LIMITED, JAMSHEDPUR	T Bhaskar	
21.	VIRAJ PROFILES LTD	K.R.K. Murthy	

		It requested the member secretary to get the consent from PGD 13 before sending the draft document for wide circulation.		
10.	Amendments to 09 IS to update cross reference standards: IS 2004:1991 IS 9683:1980 IS 4367:1991 IS 12390:1988 IS 12391:1988 IS 12549: 1988 IS 12881:1990 IS 12882:1990 IS 12836:1989	The Committee agreed for issuing amendments for 09 standards for updating cross reference standards and requested Member Secretary to take up further action as it was done previously on 15 ISS brought under mandatory BIS certification. The Committee requested Member Secretary to prepare the draft amendments and send them for WC for one month, within one month from the date of circulation of the minutes. The Committee considered the request of member secretary and advised to send the draft amendment involving updating of referred standards for WC within 14 days of circulation of the minutes. Documents were being sent for wide circulation. The Committee noted the status and requested Member Secretary to send	Drafts amendment of IS 12390, IS 12391, IS 12549, IS 12881, IS 12882, IS 12836, IS 3445, were sent for Wide Circulation. However, IS 2004, IS 9683, IS 11185 are taken up for revision, thus were not sent for WC.	As the amendments are only to update the reference and does not consists of technical changes in the standard, Committee decided to send the draft documents (IS 12390, IS 12391, IS 12549, IS 12881, IS 12882, IS 12836, IS 3445) for printing. Further, committee decided to drop IS 2004, IS 9683, IS 11185 for amending.
	BURILLA	the documents for WC by 30 Sep 2022. Documents were being sent for wide circulation. The Committee was informed that the 09 standards were being considered for incorporating them into Steel QCO by Ministry of Steel. Further, it was informed that IS 2004 and IS 4367 were allotted under action research and reports were awaited from officers of BIS concerned. Also that the report on action research of IS 9683 was received and allotted to M/s Bharat Forge to review and submit their recommendation which is still awaited. In this regard, the committee decided not to issue amendments to the standards and indeed consider updating cross reference standards		